Licensing Information User Manual

MySQL NDB Operator, part of MySQL Cluster 9.5.0 Community

Table of Contents

Licensing Information	1
Licenses for Third-Party Components	2
Go-MySQL-Driver	
Klog	
Kubernetes	
Kubernetes api	
Kubernetes apimachinery 5	
Kubernetes client-go	
Standard Licenses	
Mozilla Public License 2.0	7
Apache License v2.0, January 2004	
Written Offer for Source Code	

Introduction

This License Information User Manual contains Oracle's product license and other licensing information, including licensing information for third-party software which may be included in this distribution of MySQL NDB Operator, part of MySQL Cluster 9.5.0 Community.

Last updated: October 2025

Licensing Information

This release of MySQL NDB Operator, part of MySQL Cluster 9.5.0 Community, is brought to you by the MySQL team at Oracle. This software is released under version 1 of the Universal Permissive License (UPL), as set forth below.

Copyright (c) 1997, 2025, Oracle and/or its affiliates.

The Universal Permissive License (UPL), Version 1.0

Subject to the condition set forth below, permission is hereby granted to any person obtaining a copy of this software, associated documentation and/or data (collectively the "Software"), free of charge and under any and all copyright rights in the Software, and any and all patent rights owned or freely licensable by each licensor hereunder covering either (i) the unmodified Software as contributed to or provided by such licensor, or (ii) the Larger Works (as defined below), to deal in both

(a) the Software, and
(b) any piece of software and/or hardware listed in the lrgrwrks.txt file if one is included with the Software (each a "Larger Work" to which the Software is contributed by such licensors),

without restriction, including without limitation the rights to copy, create derivative works of, display, perform, and distribute the Software and make,

```
use, sell, offer for sale, import, export, have made, and have sold the Software and the Larger Work(s), and to sublicense the foregoing rights on either these or other terms.

This license is subject to the following condition:

The above copyright notice and either this complete permission notice or at a minimum a reference to the UPL must be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
```

Licenses for Third-Party Components

The following sections contain licensing information for libraries that may be included with this product. We are thankful to all individuals that have created these. Standard licenses referenced herein are detailed in the Standard Licenses section.

Go-MySQL-Driver

```
// Copyright 2012 The Go-MySQL-Driver Authors. All rights reserved.
// This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public
// License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file,
// You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/
A copy of the Mozilla Public License 2.0 license can be found in
the 'Standard Licenses' section.
Files have different copyright years
Copyright 2018 The Go-MySQL-Driver Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go-MySQL-Driver Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go-MySQL-Driver Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go-MySQL-Driver Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go-MySQL-Driver Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go-MySQL-Driver Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go-MySQL-Driver Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go-MySQL-Driver Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go-MySQL-Driver Authors. All rights reserved.
4th Party Dependency - edwards25519
// Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
// Use of this source code is governed by a BSD-style
// license that can be found in the LICENSE file.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:
   * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
   * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
distribution.
```

* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Klog

```
------ Top-Level License
SPDX:Apache-2.0
------ Copyright ------
Copyright 2013 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 Intel Corporation.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- Fourth Party Dependencies -----
-----Licenses ------
- Apache-2.0
------ (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/go-logr/logr
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2020 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2022 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2023 The logr Authors.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/golang/glog
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2013 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
----- (separator)
```

```
== Dependency
k8s.io/klog/examples
== License Type
SPDX: Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2013 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 Intel Corporation.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
           ------ Licenses
== SPDX:Apache-2.0
Apache License
Version 2.0, January 2004
http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found
in the 'Standard Licenses' section.
```

Kubernetes

```
k8s.io/kubernetes
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright \hat{A} \odot 2013 The gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright The gotestsum Authors.
Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Manfred Touron
copyright owner that is granting the License.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright YEAR The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright YEAR The Kubernetes sample-apiserver Authors.
Copyright YEAR The Kubernetes sample-controller Authors.
Copyright ©2014 The gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright ©2015 The gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
----- License
SPDX:Apache-2.0
                                 Apache License
                           Version 2.0, January 2004
```

```
http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found in
the 'Standard Licenses' section.
 ----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------
---- Dependency
github.com/google/cel-go
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2019 Google LLC
Copyright 2022 Google LLC
Copyright 2021 Google LLC
Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google LLC
Copyright 2020 Google LLC
----- Dependencies Summary
github.com/google/cel-go
----- License used by Dependencies
                              Apache License
                         Version 2.0, January 2004
                      http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found in
the 'Standard Licenses' section.
______
The common/types/pb/equal.go modification of proto.Equal logic
______
Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:
   * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
   * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
distribution.
   * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its
contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
this software without specific prior written permission.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
        ----- Dependencies Grouped by License
----- Dependency
gopkg.in/yaml.v3
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
```

```
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
 ----- Notices
Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
You may obtain a copy of the License at
   http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
limitations under the License.
----- Dependencies Summary
gopkg.in/yaml.v3
----- License used by Dependencies
This project is covered by two different licenses: MIT and Apache.
#### MIT License ####
The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus
are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional
copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:
    apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go
   writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of
this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in
the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to
use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies
of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do
so, subject to the following conditions:
The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all
copies or substantial portions of the Software.
THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER
LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE
SOFTWARE.
### Apache License ###
All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license:
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
You may obtain a copy of the License at
   http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ---------- Dependency

github.com/daviddengcn/go-colortext

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2016, David Deng Copyright (c) 2016 David Deng

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/daviddengcn/go-colortext

----- License used by Dependencies
BSD License

Copyright (c) 2016, David Deng All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of go-colortext nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2016 David Deng

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR

IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

------ Dependency
github.com/munnerz/goautoneg
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd.
----- Dependencies Summary
github.com/munnerz/goautoneg
----- License used by Dependencies
Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

All rights reserved.

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are

met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Elazar Leibovich. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 The Go-FlowRate Authors. All rights reserved.
------ Dependencies Summary
github.com/mxk/go-flowrate
----- License used by Dependencies
Copyright (c) 2014 The Go-FlowRate Authors. All rights reserved.
```

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the go-flowrate project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
------ Dependency
github.com/evanphx/json-patch
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014, Evan Phoenix
------ Dependencies Summary
github.com/evanphx/json-patch
------ License used by Dependencies
Copyright (c) 2014, Evan Phoenix
All rights reserved.
```

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the Evan Phoenix nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE

FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ----- Dependency github.com/grpc-ecosystem/grpc-gateway ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015, Gengo, Inc. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Dependency github.com/grpc-ecosystem/grpc-gateway/v2 ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015, Gengo, Inc. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Dependencies Summary github.com/grpc-ecosystem/grpc-gateway github.com/grpc-ecosystem/grpc-gateway/v2 ----- License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2015, Gengo, Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Gengo, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
------ Dependency
gopkg.in/warnings.v0
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016 Péter SurÃ;nyi.
----- Dependencies Summary
gopkg.in/warnings.v0
------ License used by Dependencies
Copyright (c) 2016 Péter SurÃ;nyi.
```

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
----- Dependencies Grouped by License
---- Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/json
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependencies Summary
sigs.k8s.io/json
----- License used by Dependencies
Files other than internal/golang/* licensed under:
                                Apache License
                          Version 2.0, January 2004
                       http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found in
the 'Standard Licenses' section.
internal/golang/* files licensed under:
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:
   * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
```

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

Copyright 2020 Google LLC Copyright 2020, Google LLC

```
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
      ----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------
----- Dependency
github.com/davecgh/go-spew
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Copyright (c) 2013-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Copyright (c) 2013 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
----- Dependencies Summary
github.com/davecgh/go-spew
----- License used by Dependencies
ISC License
Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any
purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above
copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.
THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES
WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR
ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES
WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN
ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.
        ----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----
----- Dependency
cloud.google.com/go
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 Google LLC
Copyright 2019 Google LLC
Copyright 2018 Google LLC
Copyright 2021 Google LLC
Copyright (c) 1996-1998 John D. Polstra. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 David E. O'Brien
Portions Copyright 2018 Google LLC.
Copyright 2014 Google LLC
Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google LLC
```

```
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
{"Copyright 2012 Google, Inc. Package foo does bar.", 27, ""},
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation
----- Dependency
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/adal
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation
----- Dependency
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/date
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation
----- Dependency
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/mocks
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation
----- Dependency
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/to
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation
----- Dependency
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/validation
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation
----- Dependency
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/logger
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation
---- Dependency
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/tracing
---- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2018 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation
----- Dependency
github.com/GoogleCloudPlatform/k8s-cloud-provider
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2018 Google LLC
Copyright 2019 Google LLC
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 Google LLC
---- Dependency
```

```
github.com/NYTimes/gziphandler
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016-2017 The New York Times Company
---- Dependency
github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Portions Licensed under the MIT License. Copyright (c) 2016 Carl Jackson
 ---- Notices
AWS SDK for Go
Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/checkpoint-restore/go-criu/v5
----- Copyrights
 (no copyright notices found)
 ----- Dependency
github.com/container-storage-interface/spec
 ----- Copyrights
 (no copyright notices found)
----- Dependency
github.com/containerd/console
----- Copyrights
Copyright The containerd Authors.
Copyright The containerd Authors
 ---- Dependency
github.com/containerd/ttrpc
----- Copyrights
Copyright The containerd Authors.
----- Dependency
github.com/coredns/caddy
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 Light Code Labs, LLC
----- Dependency
github.com/coredns/corefile-migration
----- Copyrights
 (no copyright notices found)
---- Dependency
github.com/coreos/go-oidc
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014 CoreOS, Inc
----- Notices
CoreOS Project
Copyright 2014 CoreOS, Inc
This product includes software developed at CoreOS, Inc.
(http://www.coreos.com/).
----- Dependency
github.com/coreos/go-semver
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2013-2015 CoreOS, Inc.
Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc
```

```
----- Notices
CoreOS Project
Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc
This product includes software developed at CoreOS, Inc.
(http://www.coreos.com/).
----- Dependency
github.com/coreos/go-systemd/v22
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc
Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc.
Copyright 2015 CoreOS, Inc.
Copyright 2016 CoreOS, Inc.
Copyright 2014 Docker, Inc.
Copyright 2015-2018 CoreOS, Inc.
Copyright 2019 CoreOS, Inc.
Copyright 2015 RedHat, Inc.
Copyright 2015, 2018 CoreOS, Inc.
Copyright 2015 CoreOS Inc.
Copyright 2020 CoreOS, Inc.
----- Notices
CoreOS Project
Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc
This product includes software developed at CoreOS, Inc.
(http://www.coreos.com/).
----- Dependency
github.com/docker/distribution
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013 Damien Le Berrigaud and Nick Wade
----- Dependency
github.com/docker/go-units
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 Docker, Inc.
Copyright © 2015 Docker, Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/euank/go-kmsg-parser
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 Euan Kemp
----- Dependency
github.com/go-logr/logr
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2020 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.
----- Dependency
github.com/go-logr/stdr
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
----- Dependency
github.com/go-logr/zapr
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2018 Solly Ross
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
```

```
----- Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )
----- Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )
---- Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/swag
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers
----- Dependency
github.com/golang/groupcache
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2012 Google Inc.
Copyright 2013 Google Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/golang/mock
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2011 Google Inc.
Copyright 2010 Google Inc.
Copyright 2020 Google Inc.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC
Copyright 2019 Google LLC
Copyright 2012 Google Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/google/btree
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014 Google Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/google/cadvisor
----- Copyrights
Copyright YEAR Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright YEAR Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2015 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014 The cAdvisor Authors
Copyright 2016 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2015 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2019 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2021 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright The containerd Authors
Copyright The containerd Authors.
Copyright 2012-2015 Docker, Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/google/gnostic
  ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017-2020, Google LLC.
Copyright 2019 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.\n" +
----- Dependency
github.com/google/gofuzz
```

```
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/google/shlex
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2012 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/grpc-ecosystem/go-grpc-middleware
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 Michal Witkowski. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2017 Michal Witkowski. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) Improbable Worlds Ltd, All Rights Reserved
Copyright 2017 David Ackroyd. All Rights Reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/grpc-ecosystem/go-grpc-prometheus
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 Michal Witkowski. All Rights Reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/jmespath/go-jmespath
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 James Saryerwinnie
----- Dependency
github.com/jonboulle/clockwork
----- Copyrights
 (no copyright notices found)
----- Dependency
github.com/libopenstorage/openstorage
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 Openstorage.org.
Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 The Linux Foundation and its contributors.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2014 Andreas Klauer <Andreas.Klauer@metamorpher.de>
----- Dependency
github.com/matttproud/golang_protobuf_extensions
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2012 Matt T. Proud (matt.proud@gmail.com)
Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud
Copyright 2016 Matt T. Proud
 ----- Notices
Copyright 2012 Matt T. Proud (matt.proud@gmail.com)
----- Dependency
github.com/mindprince/gonvml
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 Google Inc.
Copyright 1993-2016 NVIDIA Corporation. All rights reserved.
----- Notices
Copyright 1993-2016 NVIDIA Corporation. All rights reserved.
NOTICE TO USER:
This source code is subject to NVIDIA ownership rights under U.S. and
international Copyright laws. Users and possessors of this source code
are hereby granted a nonexclusive, royalty-free license to use this code
in individual and commercial software.
NVIDIA MAKES NO REPRESENTATION ABOUT THE SUITABILITY OF THIS SOURCE
CODE FOR ANY PURPOSE. IT IS PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT EXPRESS OR
```

```
IMPLIED WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. NVIDIA DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH
REGARD TO THIS SOURCE CODE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, NONINFRINGEMENT, AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
IN NO EVENT SHALL NVIDIA BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS
OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE
OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE
OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOURCE CODE.
U.S. Government End Users. This source code is a "commercial item" as
that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (OCT 1995), consisting of
"commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software
documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (SEPT 1995)
and is provided to the U.S. Government only as a commercial end item.
Consistent with 48 C.F.R.12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through
227.7202-4 (JUNE 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire the
source code with only those rights set forth herein.
Any use of this source code in individual and commercial software must
include, in the user documentation and internal comments to the code,
the above Disclaimer and U.S. Government End Users Notice.
 ----- Dependency
github.com/mistifyio/go-zfs
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014, OmniTI Computer Consulting, Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/moby/ipvs
 ----- Copyrights
Code and documentation copyright 2015 Docker, inc. Code released under the Apache 2.0 license. Docs releas
----- Dependency
github.com/moby/spdystream
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014-2021 Docker Inc.
Copyright 2013-2021 Docker, inc. Released under the [Apache 2.0 license](LICENSE).
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
 ----- Notices
SpdyStream
Copyright 2014-2021 Docker Inc.
This product includes software developed at
Docker Inc. (https://www.docker.com/).
----- Dependency
github.com/moby/sys/mountinfo
----- Copyrights
 (no copyright notices found)
----- Dependency
github.com/moby/term
      -- Copyrights
Copyright 2013-2018 Docker, Inc.
Code and documentation copyright 2015 Docker, inc. Code released under the Apache 2.0 license. Docs releas
----- Dependency
github.com/modern-go/concurrent
----- Copyrights
 (no copyright notices found)
----- Dependency
github.com/modern-go/reflect2
----- Copyrights
```

```
(no copyright notices found)
----- Dependency
github.com/mrunalp/fileutils
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014 Docker, Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/opencontainers/go-digest
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2019, 2020 OCI Contributors
Copyright 2016 Docker, Inc.
Copyright 2017 Docker, Inc.
Copyright © 2019, 2020 OCI Contributors
Copyright © 2016 Docker, Inc.
Copyright 2020, 2020 OCI Contributors
----- Dependency
github.com/opencontainers/runc
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014 Docker, Inc.
Copyright 2012-2015 Docker, Inc.
Copyright 2016 SUSE LLC
Copyright (C) 2020 Aleksa Sarai <cyphar@cyphar.com>
Copyright (C) 2020 SUSE LLC
Code and documentation copyright 2014 Docker, inc.
Copyright The containerd Authors.
Copyright 2016, 2017 SUSE LLC
----- Notices
runc
Copyright 2012-2015 Docker, Inc.
This product includes software developed at Docker, Inc. (http://www.docker.com).
The following is courtesy of our legal counsel:
Use and transfer of Docker may be subject to certain restrictions by the
United States and other governments.
It is your responsibility to ensure that your use and/or transfer does not
violate applicable laws.
For more information, please see http://www.bis.doc.gov
See also http://www.apache.org/dev/crypto.html and/or seek legal counsel.
----- Dependency
github.com/opencontainers/runtime-spec
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 The Linux Foundation.
Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 The Linux Foundation and its contributors.
----- Dependency
github.com/opencontainers/selinux
----- Copyrights
 (no copyright notices found)
----- Dependency
github.com/pquerna/cachecontrol
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 Paul Querna
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/prometheus/client_golang
```

```
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2013-2015 Blake Mizerany, Björn Rabenstein
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors
Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud
Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright (c) 2015 Björn Rabenstein
Copyright (c) 2013, The Prometheus Authors
      -- Notices
Prometheus instrumentation library for Go applications
Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors
This product includes software developed at
SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).
The following components are included in this product:
perks - a fork of https://github.com/bmizerany/perks
https://github.com/beorn7/perks
Copyright 2013-2015 Blake Mizerany, BjA¶rn Rabenstein
See https://github.com/beorn7/perks/blob/master/README.md for license details.
Go support for Protocol Buffers - Google's data interchange format
http://github.com/golang/protobuf/
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors
See source code for license details.
Support for streaming Protocol Buffer messages for the Go language (golang).
https://github.com/matttproud/golang_protobuf_extensions
Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0
----- Dependency
github.com/prometheus/client_model
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2013 Prometheus Team
----- Notices
Data model artifacts for Prometheus.
Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors
This product includes software developed at
SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).
----- Dependency
github.com/prometheus/common
      -- Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2020 The Prometheus-operator Authors
Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd.
Copyright 2013 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors
```

```
Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors
 ----- Notices
Common libraries shared by Prometheus Go components.
Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors
This product includes software developed at
SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).
----- Dependency
github.com/prometheus/procfs
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014-2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2014 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2017 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors
---- Notices
procfs provides functions to retrieve system, kernel and process
metrics from the pseudo-filesystem proc.
Copyright 2014-2015 The Prometheus Authors
This product includes software developed at
SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).
----- Dependency
github.com/soheilhy/cmux
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 The CMux Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/spf13/cobra
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2013-2022 The Cobra Authors
----- Dependency
github.com/vishvananda/netlink
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014 Vishvananda Ishaya.
Copyright 2014 Docker, Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/vishvananda/netns
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014 Vishvananda Ishaya.
Copyright 2014 Docker, Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/vmware/govmomi
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014-2016 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014-2015 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014-2018 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
```

```
Copyright (c) 2018 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017-2018 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015-2016 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2019 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) ${YEARS} VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2016-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/api/v3
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2018 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2020 The etcd Authors
----- Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/client/pkg/v3
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2018 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2022 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2017 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2019 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The etcd Authors
----- Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/client/v2
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2017 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2019 The etcd Authors
----- Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/client/v3
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2017 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2020 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2019 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2021 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2018 The etcd Authors
 ----- Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/pkg/v3
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2017 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2022 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
```

```
Copyright 2021 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2019 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2014 The etcd Authors
----- Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/raft/v3
---- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2019 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2021 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors
----- Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/server/v3
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2017 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2018 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2021 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2020 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2022 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2017 The etcd Lockors
----- Dependency
go.opencensus.io
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2019, OpenCensus Authors
Copyright 2017, OpenCensus Authors
Copyright 2018, OpenCensus Authors
Copyright 2020, OpenCensus Authors
----- Dependency
go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/github.com/emicklei/go-restful/otelrestful
----- Copyrights
Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors
----- Dependency
{\tt go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/google.golang.org/grpc/otelgrpc}
----- Copyrights
Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors
----- Dependency
go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/net/http/otelhttp
----- Copyrights
Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors
----- Dependency
go.opentelemetry.io/otel
----- Copyrights
Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors
----- Dependency
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/internal/retry
----- Copyrights
Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors
----- Dependency
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/otlptrace
----- Copyrights
Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors
----- Dependency
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/otlptrace/otlptracegrpc
----- Copyrights
Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors
```

```
----- Dependency
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/metric
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors
----- Dependency
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/sdk
----- Copyrights
Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors
ProductCopyright":
                           "1983-2021 Apple Inc.",
----- Dependency
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/trace
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors
----- Dependency
go.opentelemetry.io/proto/otlp
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2020, OpenTelemetry Authors
Copyright 2019, OpenTelemetry Authors
----- Dependency
google.golang.org/genproto
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2020 Google LLC
Copyright 2020 Google LLC.
Copyright 2021 Google LLC
Copyright 2018 Google LLC
Copyright 2015 Google LLC
Copyright 2019 Google LLC.
Copyright 2016 Google LLC
Copyright 2022 Google LLC
Copyright 2017 Google Inc.
Copyright 2018 Google Inc.
Copyright 2016 Google Inc.
Copyright 2021 Google LLC.
Copyright 2018 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, Google Inc.
----- Dependency
google.golang.org/grpc
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2021 gRPC authors.
Copyright 2014 gRPC authors.
Copyright 2019 gRPC authors.
Copyright 2017 gRPC authors.
Copyright 2016 gRPC authors.
Copyright 2020 gRPC authors.
Copyright 2022 gRPC authors.
Copyright 2018 gRPC authors.
Copyright 2015 The gRPC Authors
Copyright 2018 The gRPC Authors
Copyright 2015 gRPC authors.
Copyright 2020 The gRPC Authors
Copyright 2015-2016 gRPC authors.
----- Notices
Copyright 2014 gRPC authors.
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
You may obtain a copy of the License at
    http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

```
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
limitations under the License.
----- Dependency
gopkg.in/square/go-jose.v2
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014 Square Inc.
Copyright 2018 Square Inc.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Square Inc.
Copyright 2016 Zbigniew Mandziejewicz
Copyright 2016 Square, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
---- Dependency
gopkg.in/yaml.v2
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.
Copyright (c) 2006 Kirill Simonov
----- Notices
Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
You may obtain a copy of the License at
    http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
limitations under the License.
----- Dependency
k8s.io/klog/v2
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2013 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 Intel Coporation.
----- Dependency
k8s.io/kube-openapi
----- Copyrights
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright (c) 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
```

```
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present.
----- Dependency
k8s.io/system-validators
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
 ----- Dependency
k8s.io/utils
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 Google Inc.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/apiserver-network-proxy/konnectivity-client
      -- Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
----- Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/api
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/kustomize/v4
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/kyaml
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
```

```
Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.
Copyright (c) 2018 QRI, Inc.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- Dependencies Summary
cloud.google.com/go
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/adal
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/date
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/mocks
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/to
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/validation
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/logger
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/tracing
github.com/GoogleCloudPlatform/k8s-cloud-provider
github.com/NYTimes/gziphandler
github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go
github.com/checkpoint-restore/go-criu/v5
github.com/container-storage-interface/spec
github.com/containerd/console
github.com/containerd/ttrpc
github.com/coredns/caddy
github.com/coredns/corefile-migration
github.com/coreos/go-oidc
github.com/coreos/go-semver
github.com/coreos/go-systemd/v22
github.com/docker/distribution
github.com/docker/go-units
github.com/euank/go-kmsg-parser
github.com/go-logr/logr
github.com/go-logr/stdr
github.com/go-logr/zapr
github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer
github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference
github.com/go-openapi/swag
github.com/golang/groupcache
github.com/golang/mock
github.com/google/btree
github.com/google/cadvisor
github.com/google/gnostic
github.com/google/gofuzz
github.com/google/shlex
github.com/grpc-ecosystem/go-grpc-middleware
github.com/grpc-ecosystem/go-grpc-prometheus
github.com/jmespath/go-jmespath
github.com/jonboulle/clockwork
github.com/libopenstorage/openstorage
github.com/matttproud/golang_protobuf_extensions
github.com/mindprince/gonvml
github.com/mistifyio/go-zfs
github.com/moby/ipvs
github.com/moby/spdystream
github.com/moby/sys/mountinfo
github.com/moby/term
github.com/modern-go/concurrent
github.com/modern-go/reflect2
```

```
github.com/mrunalp/fileutils
github.com/opencontainers/go-digest
github.com/opencontainers/runc
github.com/opencontainers/runtime-spec
github.com/opencontainers/selinux
github.com/pquerna/cachecontrol
github.com/prometheus/client_golang
github.com/prometheus/client_model
github.com/prometheus/common
github.com/prometheus/procfs
github.com/soheilhy/cmux
github.com/spf13/cobra
github.com/vishvananda/netlink
github.com/vishvananda/netns
github.com/vmware/govmomi
go.etcd.io/etcd/api/v3
go.etcd.io/etcd/client/pkg/v3
go.etcd.io/etcd/client/v2
go.etcd.io/etcd/client/v3
go.etcd.io/etcd/pkg/v3
go.etcd.io/etcd/raft/v3
go.etcd.io/etcd/server/v3
go.opencensus.io
go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/github.com/emicklei/go-restful/otelrestful
go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/google.golang.org/grpc/otelgrpc
go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/net/http/otelhttp
go.opentelemetry.io/otel
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/internal/retry
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/otlptrace
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/otlptrace/otlptracegrpc
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/metric
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/sdk
go.opentelemetry.io/otel/trace
go.opentelemetry.io/proto/otlp
google.golang.org/genproto
google.golang.org/grpc
gopkg.in/square/go-jose.v2
gopkg.in/yaml.v2
k8s.io/klog/v2
k8s.io/kube-openapi
k8s.io/system-validators
k8s.io/utils
sigs.k8s.io/apiserver-network-proxy/konnectivity-client
sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/api
sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/kustomize/v4
sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/kyaml
sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4
----- License used by Dependencies
SPDX:Apache-2.0
                                Apache License
                          Version 2.0, January 2004
                       http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found in
the 'Standard Licenses' section.
 ----- Dependencies Grouped by License
----- Dependency
github.com/godbus/dbus/v5
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013, Georg Reinke (<guelfey at gmail dot com>), Google
----- Dependency
github.com/gorilla/websocket
----- Copyrights
```

```
Copyright 2013 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2013 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Bjoern Hoehrmann <br/> <br/> bjoern@hoehrmann.de>
Copyright 2016 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Use of
Copyright 2019 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/karrick/godirwalk
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2017, Karrick McDermott
----- Dependency
github.com/pkg/errors
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net>
----- Dependency
github.com/russross/blackfriday/v2
----- Copyrights
> Copyright © 2011 Russ Ross
Copyright © 2011 Russ Ross <russ@russross.com>.
----- Dependency
github.com/syndtr/gocapability
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2013 Suryandaru Triandana <syndtr@gmail.com>
Copyright (c) 2013, Suryandaru Triandana <syndtr@gmail.com>
----- Dependencies Summary
github.com/godbus/dbus/v5
github.com/gorilla/websocket
github.com/karrick/godirwalk
github.com/pkg/errors
github.com/russross/blackfriday/v2
github.com/syndtr/gocapability
----- License used by Dependencies
SPDX:BSD-2-Clause
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or
without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this
 list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice,
 this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation
 and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND
ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR
ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;
LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND
ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS
SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
         ----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------
----- Dependency
github.com/antlr/antlr4/runtime/Go/antlr
----- Copyrights
```

```
Copyright (c) 2012-2017 The ANTLR Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The ANTLR Project
----- Dependency
go.starlark.net
  ----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2017 The Bazel Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Bazel Authors. All rights reserved.
Starlark in Go is Copyright (c) 2018 The Bazel Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Bazel Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Bazel Authors. All rights reserved.
 ----- Dependencies Summary
github.com/antlr/antlr4/runtime/Go/antlr
go.starlark.net
 ----- License used by Dependencies
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or
without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:
    * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
     notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
    * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
     notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
     documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
    * Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the
     names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products
     derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND
ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL <COPYRIGHT HOLDER> BE LIABLE FOR ANY
DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;
LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND
ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS
SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
----- Dependencies Grouped by License
----- Dependency
github.com/chai2010/gettext-go
      -- Copyrights
Copyright 2020 ChaiShushan <chaishushan {AT}gmail.com>. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 ChaiShushan <chaishushan {AT}gmail.com>. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 <chaishushan{AT}gmail.com>. All rights reserved.
      -- Dependency
github.com/cyphar/filepath-securejoin
----- Copyrights
Copyright (C) 2017 SUSE LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2014-2015 Docker Inc & Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/fsnotify/fsnotify
  ----- Copyrights
Copyright © 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/gogo/protobuf
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
```

```
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2018, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2019, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. rights reserved.
 ----- Dependency
github.com/golang/protobuf
  ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/google/go-cmp
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/google/uuid
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009,2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
 ----- Dependency
github.com/googleapis/gax-go/v2
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016, Google Inc.
Copyright 2021 Google LLC
Copyright 2021, Google Inc.
Copyright 2018, Google Inc.
Copyright 2019, Google Inc.
----- Dependency
github.com/imdario/mergo
    ---- Copyrights
Copyright 2013 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2013 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/ishidawataru/sctp
----- Copyrights
```

```
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
 ----- Dependency
github.com/liggitt/tabwriter
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/spf13/pflag
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 Alex Ogier. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
golang.org/x/crypto
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
Google as part of the Go project.
Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive,
no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)
patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import,
transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this
implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent
claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in
the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this
implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be
infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this
implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or
order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any
entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging
that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this
implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent
infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent
rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go
shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
----- Dependency
golang.org/x/mod
----- Copyrights
```

```
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
------ Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
```

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

```
----- Dependency
golang.org/x/net
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2009 Apple Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
       - Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
```

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging

```
that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this
implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent
infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent
rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go
shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
----- Dependency
golang.org/x/oauth2
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
golang.org/x/sync
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
Google as part of the Go project.
Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive,
no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)
patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import,
transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this
implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent
claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in
the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this
implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be
infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this
implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or
order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any
entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging
that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this
implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent
infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent
rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go
shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
----- Dependency
golang.org/x/sys
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
```

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

```
------ Dependency golang.org/x/term
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
------- Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
```

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

```
----- Dependency
golang.org/x/text
      -- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
Google as part of the Go project.
Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive,
no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)
patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import,
transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this
implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent
claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in
the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this
implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be
infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this
implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or
order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any
entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging
that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this
implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent
infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent
rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go
shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
----- Dependency
golang.org/x/time
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
Google as part of the Go project.
Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive,
no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)
patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import,
transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this
implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent
claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in
the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this
implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be
infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this
implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or
order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any
entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging
that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this
implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent
infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent
rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go
```

```
shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
 ----- Dependency
golang.org/x/tools
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright Â@ 1994-1999 Lucent Technologies Inc. All rights reserved.
Portions Copyright © 1995-1997 C H Forsyth (forsyth@terzarima.net)
Portions Copyright © 1997-1999 Vita Nuova Limited
Portions Copyright © 2000-2007 Vita Nuova Holdings Limited (www.vitanuova.com)
Portions Copyright © 2004,2006 Bruce Ellis
Portions Copyright © 2005-2007 C H Forsyth (forsyth@terzarima.net)
Revisions Copyright © 2000-2007 Lucent Technologies Inc. and others
Portions Copyright © 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Use of this source code is governed by a BSD-style license
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Use of this source code is governed by a BSD-style license
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
Google as part of the Go project.
Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive,
no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)
patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import,
transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this
implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent
claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in
the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this
implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be
infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this
implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or
order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any
entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging
that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this
implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent
infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent
rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go
shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
----- Dependency
google.golang.org/api
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2011 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 Google LLC.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC.
Copyright 2019 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
```

```
Copyright 2017 Google LLC.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 Google LLC
Copyright 2016 Google LLC
Copyright 2013 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google LLC
Copyright 2019 Google LLC.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 Google LLC.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 Joshua Tacoma. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2013 Joshua Tacoma. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google LLC.
Copyright 2015 Google LLC.
----- Dependency
google.golang.org/protobuf
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.",
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.",
Copyright 2008 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
   ---- Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
Google as part of the Go project.
Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive,
no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)
patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import,
transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this
implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent
claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in
the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this
implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be
infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this
implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or
order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any
entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging
that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this
implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent
infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent
rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go
shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
 ----- Dependency
gopkg.in/gcfg.v1
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 PA@ter SurA;nyi. Portions Copyright (c) 2009 The Go
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
```

```
----- Dependency
gopkg.in/inf.v0
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 PÃ@ter SurÃ;nyi. Portions Copyright (c) 2009 The Go
----- Dependencies Summary
github.com/chai2010/gettext-go
github.com/cyphar/filepath-securejoin
github.com/fsnotify/fsnotify
github.com/gogo/protobuf
github.com/golang/protobuf
github.com/google/go-cmp
github.com/google/uuid
github.com/googleapis/gax-go/v2
github.com/imdario/mergo
github.com/ishidawataru/sctp
github.com/liggitt/tabwriter
github.com/spf13/pflag
golang.org/x/crypto
golang.org/x/mod
golang.org/x/net
golang.org/x/oauth2
golang.org/x/sync
golang.org/x/sys
golang.org/x/term
golang.org/x/text
golang.org/x/time
golang.org/x/tools
google.golang.org/api
google.golang.org/protobuf
gopkg.in/gcfg.vl
gopkg.in/inf.v0
----- License used by Dependencies
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with
or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
are met:
  * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
   * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
distribution.
  * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its
contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
this software without specific prior written permission.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
         ----- Dependencies Grouped by License
----- Dependency
bitbucket.org/bertimus9/systemstat
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013 Phillip Bond
```

```
----- Dependency
github.com/Azure/azure-sdk-for-go
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014-2017 Microsoft
Copyright (c) 2021 Microsoft
CopyrightYear - READ-ONLY
CopyrightYear *int32 `json:"copyrightYear,omitempty"`
copyrightHolder, err := unmarshalBasicThing(*v)
----- Notices
Microsoft Azure-SDK-for-Go
Copyright 2014-2017 Microsoft
This product includes software developed at
the Microsoft Corporation (https://www.microsoft.com).
----- Dependency
github.com/MakeNowJust/heredoc
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014-2019 TSUYUSATO Kitsune
----- Dependency
github.com/armon/circbuf
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013 Armon Dadgar
----- Dependency
github.com/asaskevich/govalidator
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 Alex Saskevich
----- Dependency
github.com/beorn7/perks
----- Copyrights
Copyright (C) 2013 Blake Mizerany
----- Dependency
github.com/blang/semver/v4
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 Benedikt Lang <github at benediktlang.de>
----- Dependency
github.com/cenkalti/backoff/v4
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 Cenk Altı
----- Dependency
github.com/cespare/xxhash/v2
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016 Caleb Spare
----- Dependency
github.com/cilium/ebpf
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2017 Nathan Sweet
Copyright (c) 2018, 2019 Cloudflare
Copyright (c) 2019 Authors of Cilium
Copyright (c) 2015-2017 Cloudflare, Inc. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/cpuguy83/go-md2man/v2
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 Brian Goff
----- Dependency
github.com/dustin/go-humanize
```

```
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2005-2008 Dustin Sallings <dustin@spy.net>
----- Dependency
github.com/emicklei/go-restful/v3
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2013 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012,2013 Ernest Micklei
Copyright 2014 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/exponent-io/jsonpath
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015 Exponent Labs LLC
----- Dependency
github.com/fatih/camelcase
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015 Fatih Arslan
----- Dependency
github.com/felixge/httpsnoop
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016 Felix Geisendörfer (felix@debuggable.com)
---- Dependency
github.com/form3tech-oss/jwt-go
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 Dave Grijalva
----- Dependency
github.com/fvbommel/sortorder
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015 Frits van Bommel
----- Dependency
github.com/go-errors/errors
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015 Conrad Irwin <conrad@bugsnag.com>
----- Dependency
github.com/gofrs/uuid
----- Copyrights
Copyright (C) 2013-2018 by Maxim Bublis <b@codemonkey.ru>
Copyright (c) 2018 Andrei Tudor CÄflin <mail@acln.ro>
----- Dependency
github.com/golang-jwt/jwt/v4
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 Dave Grijalva
Copyright (c) 2021 golang-jwt maintainers
----- Dependency
github.com/gregjones/httpcache
----- Copyrights
Copyright © 2012 Greg Jones (greg.jones@gmail.com)
----- Dependency
github.com/josharian/intern
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2019 Josh Bleecher Snyder
----- Dependency
github.com/json-iterator/go
```

```
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016 json-iterator
---- Dependency
github.com/lithammer/dedent
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2018 Peter Lithammer
----- Dependency
github.com/mailru/easyjson
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016 Mail.Ru Group
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/mitchellh/go-wordwrap
 ----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 Mitchell Hashimoto
----- Dependency
github.com/mitchellh/mapstructure
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013 Mitchell Hashimoto
----- Dependency
github.com/mohae/deepcopy
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c)2014-2016, Joel Scoble (github.com/mohae), all rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014 Joel
----- Dependency
github.com/monochromegane/go-gitignore
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) [2015] [go-gitignore]
---- Dependency
github.com/onsi/ginkgo/v2
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Onsi Fakhouri
Copyright (c) 2016 Yasuhiro Matsumoto
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- Dependency
github.com/onsi/gomega
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Onsi Fakhouri
Copyright (c) 2014 Amit Kumar Gupta
----- Dependency
github.com/peterbourgon/diskv
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2011-2012 Peter Bourgon
----- Dependency
github.com/robfig/cron/v3
----- Copyrights
Copyright (C) 2012 Rob Figueiredo
----- Dependency
github.com/rubiojr/go-vhd
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015 Sergio Rubio
----- Dependency
github.com/sirupsen/logrus
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 Miki Tebeka <miki.tebeka@gmail.com>.
```

```
Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Eskildsen
----- Dependency
github.com/stoewer/go-strcase
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2017, A. Stoewer <adrian.stoewer@rz.ifi.lmu.de>
Copyright (c) 2017, Adrian Stoewer <adrian.stoewer@rz.ifi.lmu.de>
----- Dependency
github.com/stretchr/objx
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 Stretchr, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2017-2018 objx contributors
----- Dependency
github.com/stretchr/testify
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors.
----- Dependency
github.com/tmc/grpc-websocket-proxy
----- Copyrights
Copyright (C) 2016 Travis Cline
----- Dependency
github.com/xiang90/probing
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015 Xiang Li
---- Dependency
github.com/xlab/treeprint
----- Copyrights
Copyright © 2016 Maxim Kupriianov <max@kc.vc>
----- Dependency
go.etcd.io/bbolt
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013 Ben Johnson
----- Dependency
go.uber.org/atomic
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2020 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2016 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2016-2020 Uber Technologies, Inc.
----- Dependency
go.uber.org/multierr
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2017 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2019 Uber Technologies, Inc.
----- Dependency
go.uber.org/zap
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2016-2017 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) "*" Uber Technologies, Inc.")
Copyright (c) 2020 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2017 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2019 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2021 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2016, 2017 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2018 Uber Technologies, Inc.
---- Dependency
gopkg.in/natefinch/lumberjack.v2
```

```
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 Nate Finch
 ----- Dependencies Summary
bitbucket.org/bertimus9/systemstat
github.com/Azure/azure-sdk-for-go
github.com/MakeNowJust/heredoc
github.com/armon/circbuf
github.com/asaskevich/govalidator
github.com/beorn7/perks
github.com/blang/semver/v4
github.com/cenkalti/backoff/v4
github.com/cespare/xxhash/v2
github.com/cilium/ebpf
github.com/cpuguy83/go-md2man/v2
github.com/dustin/go-humanize
github.com/emicklei/go-restful/v3
github.com/exponent-io/jsonpath
github.com/fatih/camelcase
github.com/felixge/httpsnoop
github.com/form3tech-oss/jwt-go
github.com/fvbommel/sortorder
github.com/go-errors/errors
github.com/gofrs/uuid
github.com/golang-jwt/jwt/v4
github.com/gregjones/httpcache
github.com/josharian/intern
github.com/json-iterator/go
github.com/lithammer/dedent
github.com/mailru/easyjson
github.com/mitchellh/go-wordwrap
github.com/mitchellh/mapstructure
github.com/mohae/deepcopy
github.com/monochromegane/go-gitignore
github.com/onsi/ginkgo/v2
github.com/onsi/gomega
github.com/peterbourgon/diskv
github.com/robfig/cron/v3
github.com/rubiojr/go-vhd
github.com/sirupsen/logrus
github.com/stoewer/go-strcase
github.com/stretchr/objx
github.com/stretchr/testify
github.com/tmc/grpc-websocket-proxy
github.com/xiang90/probing
github.com/xlab/treeprint
go.etcd.io/bbolt
go.uber.org/atomic
go.uber.org/multierr
go.uber.org/zap
gopkg.in/natefinch/lumberjack.v2
----- License used by Dependencies
Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person
obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files
(the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without
limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute,
sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom
the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all
copies or substantial portions of the Software.
THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR
```

COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

------ Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/yaml
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
------ Dependencies Summary
sigs.k8s.io/yaml
------ License used by Dependencies
The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Kubernetes api

```
----- Top-Level License -----
SPDX:Apache-2.0
 ------ Copyright ------
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2024 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- Fourth Party Dependencies
         ------Licenses ------
- Apache-2.0
 BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/fxamacker/cbor/v2
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2019-present Faye Amacker
Copyright (c) Faye Amacker. All rights reserved.
Copyright Â@ 2019-2024 [Faye Amacker](https://github.com/fxamacker).
------ (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/go-logr/logr
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2020 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2022 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2023 The logr Authors.
          ----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/gogo/protobuf
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
```

```
Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2018, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2019, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/google/gofuzz
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/json-iterator/go
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2016 json-iterator
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/modern-go/concurrent
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
(no copyright notices found)
-----(separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/modern-go/reflect2
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
(no copyright notices found)
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/x448/float16
== License Type
```

```
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2019 Montgomery Edwardsâ#'â#'â#, and Faye Amacker
Copyright 2019 Montgomery Edwardsâ#´â#´â#, and Faye Amacker
             ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
golang.org/x/net
== License Type
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
   * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
   * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
distribution.
   * Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its
contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
this software without specific prior written permission.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2023 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2024 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
== Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
Google as part of the Go project.
```

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- (separator) ------

== Dependency
golang.org/x/text

== License Type Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
```

```
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
== Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
Google as part of the Go project.
Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive,
no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)
patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import,
transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this
implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent
claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in
the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this
implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be
infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this
implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or
order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any
entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging
that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this
implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent
infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent
rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go
shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
gopkg.in/inf.v0
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2012 PÃ@ter SurÃ;nyi. Portions Copyright (c) 2009 The Go
            ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
k8s.io/apimachinery
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2024 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
k8s.io/klog/v2
```

```
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2013 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 Intel Corporation.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
            ----- (separator)
== Dependency
k8s.io/utils
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 Google Inc.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2024 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/json
== License Type
Files other than internal/golang/* licensed under:
                                Apache License
                          Version 2.0, January 2004
                       http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found
in the 'Standard Licenses' section.
internal/golang/* files licensed under:
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:
  * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
```

```
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
   * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
distribution.
   * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its
contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
this software without specific prior written permission.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
             ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/yaml
== License Type
The MIT License (MIT)
Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods
Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy
of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal
in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights
to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell
copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is
furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all
copies or substantial portions of the Software.
```

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The forked go-yaml.v3 library under this project is covered by two
different licenses (MIT and Apache):

MIT License

The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:

apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go

Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER

```
LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE
SOFTWARE.
### Apache License ###
All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license:
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
You may obtain a copy of the License at
   http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
limitations under the License.
# The forked go-yaml.v2 library under the project is covered by an
Apache license:
                               Apache License
                         Version 2.0, January 2004
                      http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found
in the 'Standard Licenses' section.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2006 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods
Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
          ----- Licenses ------
----- (separator)
== SPDX:Apache-2.0
Apache License
Version 2.0, January 2004
http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found
in the 'Standard Licenses' section.
       ----- (separator) ------
== SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with
or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
are met:
```

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Kubernetes apimachinery

```
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2024 The Kubernetes Authors.
------ Fourth Party Dependencies
------ Licenses ------
- Apache-2.0
- BSD-2-Clause
- BSD-3-Clause
  BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
  ISC
- MIT
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/davecgh/go-spew
== License Type
ISC License
Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any
purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above
copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.
THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES
WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR
ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES
WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN
ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Copyright (c) 2013 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Copyright (c) 2013-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/fxamacker/cbor/v2
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2019-present Faye Amacker
Copyright (c) Faye Amacker. All rights reserved.
Copyright Â@ 2019-2024 [Faye Amacker](https://github.com/fxamacker).
------ (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/go-logr/logr
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
```

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2020 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2022 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2023 The logr Authors.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )
------ (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/swag
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers
------ (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/gogo/protobuf
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2018, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2019, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
```

```
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/golang/protobuf
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
== Dependency
github.com/google/gnostic-models
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2017 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2017-2022, Google LLC.
Copyright 2019 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/google/go-cmp
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
           ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/google/gofuzz
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/google/uuid
```

```
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009,2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 Google Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2023 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
 ------ (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/josharian/intern
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2019 Josh Bleecher Snyder
------ (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/json-iterator/go
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2016 json-iterator
== Dependency
github.com/mailru/easyjson
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016 Mail.Ru Group
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/moby/spdystream
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013-2021 Docker, inc. Released under the [Apache 2.0 license](LICENSE).
Copyright 2014-2021 Docker Inc.
== Notices
SpdyStream
Copyright 2014-2021 Docker Inc.
This product includes software developed at
Docker Inc. (https://www.docker.com/).
```

```
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/modern-go/concurrent
== License Type
SPDX: Apache-2.0
== Copyright
(no copyright notices found)
  -----(separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/modern-go/reflect2
== License Type
SPDX: Apache-2.0
== Copyright
(no copyright notices found)
 ----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/mxk/go-flowrate
== License Type
Copyright (c) 2014 The Go-FlowRate Authors. All rights reserved.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:
* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
  notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
  notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
  documentation and/or other materials provided with the
  distribution.
 * Neither the name of the go-flowrate project nor the names of its
  contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived
  from this software without specific prior written permission.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2014 The Go-FlowRate Authors. All rights reserved.
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/onsi/ginkgo/v2
```

```
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Onsi Fakhouri
Copyright (c) 2015, Wade Simmons
Copyright (c) 2016 Yasuhiro Matsumoto
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
------ (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/pkg/errors
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-2-Clause
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net>
------ (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/spf13/pflag
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2012 Alex Ogier. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/x448/float16
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2019 Montgomery Edwardsâ#´â#´a#, and Faye Amacker
Copyright 2019 Montgomery Edwardsâ#´â#´â#, and Faye Amacker
----- (separator)
== Dependency
golang.org/x/net
== License Type
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:
  * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
  * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
distribution.
  * Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its
```

contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2023 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2024 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
```

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009, 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All right reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2023 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2024 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
== Patents
```

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or

order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ (separator) ------

== Dependency
golang.org/x/text

== License Type Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
== Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
Google as part of the Go project.
Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive,
no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)
```

patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed. ----- (separator) ------

```
== Dependency
google.golang.org/protobuf
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2008 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.",
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.",
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2023 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2023 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2024 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
== Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
Google as part of the Go project.
```

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

```
----- (separator) ------= Dependency
```

```
gopkg.in/evanphx/json-patch.v4
== License Type
Copyright (c) 2014, Evan Phoenix
All rights reserved.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this
 list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice,
 this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation
 and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
 Neither the name of the Evan Phoenix nor the names of its contributors
 may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software
 without specific prior written permission.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"
AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE
FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR
SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER
CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2014, Evan Phoenix
------ (separator) ------
== Dependency
gopkg.in/inf.v0
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2012 PÃ@ter SurÃ;nyi. Portions Copyright (c) 2009 The Go
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
gopkg.in/yaml.v3
== License Type
This project is covered by two different licenses: MIT and Apache.
#### MIT License ####
The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus
are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional
copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:
   apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go
   writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of
```

this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. ### Apache License ### All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license: Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. == Copyright Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. == Notices Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. ----- (separator) ------== Dependency k8s.io/klog/v2 == License Type SPDX: Apache-2.0

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2013 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 Intel Corporation.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
------ (separator) -----
== Dependency
k8s.io/kube-openapi
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present.
Copyright (c) 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
            ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
k8s.io/utils
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 Google Inc.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2024 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/json
== License Type
```

```
Files other than internal/golang/* licensed under:
                                 Apache License
                           Version 2.0, January 2004
                        http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found
in the 'Standard Licenses' section.
internal/golang/* files licensed under:
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:
   * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
   * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
distribution.
   * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its
contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
this software without specific prior written permission.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
                  ----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
```

Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- (separator)

== Dependency sigs.k8s.io/yaml

== License Type
The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The forked go-yaml.v3 library under this project is covered by two different licenses (MIT and Apache):

MIT License

The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus

```
are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional
copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:
    apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go
   writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of
this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in
the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to
use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies
of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do
so, subject to the following conditions:
The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all
copies or substantial portions of the Software.
THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER
LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE
SOFTWARE.
### Apache License ###
All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license:
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
You may obtain a copy of the License at
    http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
limitations under the License.
# The forked go-yaml.v2 library under the project is covered by an
Apache license:
                                 Apache License
                           Version 2.0, January 2004
                        http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found
in the 'Standard Licenses' section.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2006 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods
Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
```

Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors. ----- Licenses -----== SPDX:Apache-2.0 Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/ A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found in the 'Standard Licenses' section. == SPDX:BSD-2-Clause Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. == SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Kubernetes client-go

```
------ Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2024 The Kubernetes Authors.
         ------ Top-Level License ------
SPDX:Apache-2.0
                          Apache License
                     Version 2.0, January 2004
                   http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found
in the 'Standard Licenses' section.
 ----- Pourth Party Dependencies
    ------ Licenses ------
 Apache-2.0
- BSD-2-Clause
```

```
- BSD-3-Clause
- BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
  ISC
  MIT
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/davecgh/go-spew
== License Type
ISC License
Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any
purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above
copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.
THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES
WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR
ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES
WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN
ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Copyright (c) 2013 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Copyright (c) 2013-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>
           ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/emicklei/go-restful/v3
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2012,2013 Ernest Micklei
Copyright 2013 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
            ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/fxamacker/cbor/v2
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2019-present Faye Amacker
Copyright (c) Faye Amacker. All rights reserved.
Copyright © 2019-2024 [Faye Amacker](https://github.com/fxamacker).
------ (separator) ------
== Dependency
```

```
github.com/go-logr/logr
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2020 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2022 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2023 The logr Authors.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )
----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/swag
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/gogo/protobuf
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2018, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2019, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
```

```
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
            ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/golang/protobuf
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/google/btree
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2014 Google Inc.
------ (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/google/gnostic-models
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2017 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2017-2022, Google LLC.
Copyright 2019 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
           ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/google/go-cmp
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- (separator)
```

```
== Dependency
github.com/google/gofuzz
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/google/uuid
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009,2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2023 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/gorilla/websocket
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-2-Clause
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Bjoern Hoehrmann <br/> <br/> bjoern@hoehrmann.de>
Copyright (c) 2013 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Use of
Copyright 2017 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.
         ------ (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/gregjones/httpcache
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright © 2012 Greg Jones (greg.jones@gmail.com)
   ------ (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/josharian/intern
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2019 Josh Bleecher Snyder
----- (separator) ------
```

```
== Dependency
github.com/json-iterator/go
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2016 json-iterator
----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/mailru/easyjson
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016 Mail.Ru Group
------ (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/moby/spdystream
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013-2021 Docker, inc. Released under the [Apache 2.0 license](LICENSE).
Copyright 2014-2021 Docker Inc.
== Notices
SpdyStream
Copyright 2014-2021 Docker Inc.
This product includes software developed at
Docker Inc. (https://www.docker.com/).
----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
github.com/modern-go/concurrent
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
(no copyright notices found)
   ----- (separator)
== Dependency
github.com/modern-go/reflect2
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
(no copyright notices found)
```

```
== Dependency
github.com/munnerz/goautoneg
== License Type
Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd.
All rights reserved.
```

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the go-flowrate project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

```
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2014 The Go-FlowRate Authors. All rights reserved.
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/peterbourgon/diskv
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2011-2012 Peter Bourgon
 ----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/pkg/errors
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-2-Clause
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net>
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/spf13/pflag
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2012 Alex Ogier. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
github.com/x448/float16
== License Type
SPDX:MIT
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2019 Montgomery Edwardsâ#´â#´â#, and Faye Amacker
Copyright 2019 Montgomery Edwardsâ#'â#'â#, and Faye Amacker
----- (separator)
```

```
== Dependency
golang.org/x/net

== License Type
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:
```

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution
- * Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2023 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2024 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
== Patents
```

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be

infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- (separator) -----

== Dependency
golang.org/x/oauth2

== License Type Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2023 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2024 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
         ------ (separator) ------
```

== Dependency

```
golang.org/x/sys
== License Type
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:

    * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
    * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
```

* Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009, 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All right reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2023 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2024 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
== Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
```

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this

implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- (separator)

== Dependency
golang.org/x/term

== License Type Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
== Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
```

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in

the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

.----- (separator) ------

== Dependency
golang.org/x/text

== License Type Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

== Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
```

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by

Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- (separator) -----

== Dependency golang.org/x/time

== License Type Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google LLC nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
== Copyright
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
== Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)
"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by
```

Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- (separator) ------== Dependency google.golang.org/protobuf == License Type SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google == Copyright Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2008 Google Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.", Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.", Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2023 Google Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2023 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2024 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. == Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents) "This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

```
----- (separator)
== Dependency
gopkg.in/evanphx/json-patch.v4
== License Type
Copyright (c) 2014, Evan Phoenix
All rights reserved.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this
 list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice,
 this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation
 and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
* Neither the name of the Evan Phoenix nor the names of its contributors
 may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software
 without specific prior written permission.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"
AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE
FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR
SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER
CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2014, Evan Phoenix
----- (separator)
== Dependency
gopkg.in/inf.v0
== License Type
SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2012 PÃ@ter SurÃ;nyi. Portions Copyright (c) 2009 The Go
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
gopkg.in/yaml.v3
== License Type
This project is covered by two different licenses: MIT and Apache.
#### MIT License ####
The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus
are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional
copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:
   apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go
   writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
```

```
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of
this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in
the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to
use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies
of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do
so, subject to the following conditions:
The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all
copies or substantial portions of the Software.
THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER
LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE
SOFTWARE.
### Apache License ###
All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license:
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
You may obtain a copy of the License at
   http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
limitations under the License.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.
== Notices
Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
You may obtain a copy of the License at
   http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
limitations under the License.
            ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
k8s.io/api
```

```
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2024 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
k8s.io/apimachinery
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2024 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- (separator)
== Dependency
k8s.io/klog/v2
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
Copyright 2013 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 Intel Corporation.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
                 ----- (separator) ------
== Dependency
k8s.io/kube-openapi
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present.
```

```
Copyright (c) 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
------ (separator) -----
== Dependency
k8s.io/utils
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 Google Inc.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2024 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/json
== License Type
Files other than internal/golang/* licensed under:
                               Apache License
                         Version 2.0, January 2004
                      http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found
in the 'Standard Licenses' section.
internal/golang/* files licensed under:
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
met:
```

```
* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
   * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
distribution.
   * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its
contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
this software without specific prior written permission.
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
----- (separator) -----
== Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4
== License Type
SPDX:Apache-2.0
== Copyright
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
-----(separator) ------
== Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/yaml
== License Type
The MIT License (MIT)
Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods
Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy
of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal
```

in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is

furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The forked go-yaml.v3 library under this project is covered by two
different licenses (MIT and Apache):

MIT License

The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:

apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go

Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,

```
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER
LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE
SOFTWARE.
### Apache License ###
All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license:
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
You may obtain a copy of the License at
   http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
limitations under the License.
# The forked go-yaml.v2 library under the project is covered by an
Apache license:
See license Text above
== Copyright
Copyright (c) 2006 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods
Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2023 The Kubernetes Authors.
------ Licenses
                 ----- (separator) -----
== SPDX:Apache-2.0
Apache License
Version 2.0, January 2004
http://www.apache.org/licenses/
A copy of the Apache License v2.0, January 2004 license can be found
in the 'Standard Licenses' section.
----- (separator)
== SPDX:BSD-2-Clause
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this
  list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
```

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- (separator) ------= SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE

SOFTWARE.

Standard Licenses

Mozilla Public License 2.0

MOZILLA PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.0

1. Definitions

1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

- 1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses"
 - (a) that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
 - (b) that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.
- 1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

- (a) any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- (b) any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered

Software.

- 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.
- 1.12. "Secondary License"
 means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU
 Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General
 Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those
 licenses.
- 1.13. "Source Code Form"
 means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.
- 1.14. "You" (or "Your")
 means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this
 License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that
 controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For
 purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct
 or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity,
 whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than
 fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial
 ownership of such entity.
- 2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and
- (b) under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.
- 2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

- (a) for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software;
- (b) for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor

Version); or

(c) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

3. Responsibilities

3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

- (a) such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and
- (b) You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the

Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

- 5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.
- 5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.
- 5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which

have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at https://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

Apache License v2.0, January 2004

The following applies to all products licensed under the Apache 2.0 License: You may not use the identified files except in compliance with the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License.") You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0. A copy of the license is also reproduced below. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable

copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained

within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Written Offer for Source Code

For any software that you receive from Oracle in binary form which is licensed under an open source license that gives you the right to receive the source code for that binary, you can obtain a copy of the applicable source code by visiting http://www.oracle.com/goto/opensourcecode. If the source code for the binary was not provided to you with the binary, you can also receive a copy of the source code on physical media by submitting a written request to the address listed below or by sending an email to Oracle using the following link: http://www.oracle.com/goto/opensourcecode/request.

```
Oracle America, Inc.
Attn: Senior Vice President
Development and Engineering Legal
500 Oracle Parkway, 10th Floor
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
```

Your request should include:

- The name of the binary for which you are requesting the source code
- The name and version number of the Oracle product containing the binary
- The date you received the Oracle product
- Your name
- Your company name (if applicable)
- · Your return mailing address and email, and
- A telephone number in the event we need to reach you.

We may charge you a fee to cover the cost of physical media and processing.

Your request must be sent

- a. within three (3) years of the date you received the Oracle product that included the binary that is the subject of your request, or
- b. in the case of code licensed under the GPL v3 for as long as Oracle offers spare parts or customer support for that product model.